Loch Raven in Baltimore since 1910, when its name was changed to Maryland School for Boys. By Chapter 300, Acts of 1918, its name was changed to Maryland Training School for Boys. The school provides for the care and training of delinquent boys. During the fiscal year 1967 it provided care for 680 boys committed to the school and 243 who were detained there.

A ppropriations	1967	1968
General Funds Federal Funds Staff, 1967: 222; Staff, 1968: 2	1,563	\$1,715,760

MONTROSE SCHOOL FOR GIRLS

Margaret S. Frederick, Superintendent

Reisterstown (Baltimore County) 21136 Telephone: Tennyson 3-1500

This school was established as the Female House of Refuge by Chapter 156, Acts of 1886, and purchased by the State by Chapter 303, Acts of 1918. When the School was moved from Baltimore to its present site in 1922, it adopted its present name by Chapter 215, Acts of 1922. The Barrett School for Girls was merged with the Montrose School for Girls on June 1, 1963, by Chapter 37, Acts of 1962. The School provides for the care and training of delinquent girls. During the fiscal year 1966, it provided care for 661 girls who were committed to the school and 229 girls who were detained there.

Appropriations	1967	1968
General Funds Special Funds Supplemental Budget	25,000	\$1,181,432 27,000 1,000
Totals		\$1,209,432

Correctional Agencies

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

Advisory Board of Correction

Chairman: Richard G. Prather, 1969

Ex officio member: Paul C. Wolman, Chairman, Board of Parole and Probation.

Appointed members: Joseph H. Rash, 1968; Eli M. Lippman, 1968; Ray S. Gould, 1969; Margaret M. Dudley, 1970; John R. Hargrove, 1970; Donald A. Beaver, 1971.

Alice J. Ford, Secretary-Treasurer

The Department

Joseph G. Cannon, Commissioner of Correction

920 Greenmount Avenue, Baltimore 21202 Telephone: 837-4787

Prior to 1916, the Maryland Penitentiary and the Maryland House of Correction were autonomous institutions operating under the juris-